WHATCOM COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

DONNELL “TANK” TANKSLEY

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
311 Grand Avenue
Bellingham, WA 98225-4038
(360) 778-6600

SHERIFF
MEMORANDUM
To: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
From: Donnell Tanksley, Sheri@/
Date: October 25, 2024
Subject: Agreement with the U.S. Department of Justice

Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF)

OCDETF Investigation / Strategic Initiative PA-WAW-0376 / RL-23-0005
OCDETF Investigation / Strategic Initiative PA-WAW-0385 / RL-23-0010
OCDETF Investigation / Strategic Initiative PA-WAW-0386 / RL-24-0003
OCDETF Investigation / Strategic Initiative PA-WAW-0387 / RL-23-0008

Enclosed for your review and signature is one (1) original agreements between Whatcom County and
the U.S. Department of Justice Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Forces (OCDETF) for four (4)
separate cases.

Background and Purpose

These agreements provide for reimbursement of overtime of Whatcom County Sheriff’s Office Deputies

engaged in Federal Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force investigations.

Funding Amount and Source
$5,000 for each agreement from the U.S. Department of Justice / Drug Enforcement Administration.

Differences from Previous Contract
This is no change from the previous contracts

Please contact Donna Duling at extension 6611 if you have any questions or concerns regarding the
terms of this agreement.

Thank you.

enclosures

Our vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.



